From: County Ordinances

To: Heidi Kurppe; County Ordinances

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07 - Adopted on March 26, 2024
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 4:45:28 PM

Attachments: Hernando20240411 Ordinance2024 07 Corrected Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for corrected Hernando County Ordinance No.
2024-07, which was filed in this office on April 11, 2024.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 3:57 PM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07 - Adopted on March 26, 2024
Importance: High

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.
Good Afternoon,

I need to replace the file previously submitted for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07. The Board modified
the language during the approval and adopting on March 26, 2024.
Please confirm receipt of this updated file on your end.

Thank you!

Heidi Kurppe
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Supervisor
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: (352)754-4201 | Email: hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor

Secretary of State

April 11, 2024

Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr.
Hernando County Clerk’s Office
20 North Main Street, Rm. 362
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Dear Honorable Doug Chorvat Jr.,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your

electronic copy of corrected Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07, which was filed in this office on
April 11, 2024.

Sincerely,

Matthew Hargreaves
Administrative Code and Register Director

MJH/wlh

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270






From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 4:45 PM

To: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07 - Adopted on March 26, 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07, which was
filed in this office on April 4, 2024.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:11 PM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-07 - Adopted on March 26, 2024

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: Heidi Kurppe
Send Phone Number: 352-754-4970
County Name: Hernando
Ordinance Number: 2024-07

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.

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
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DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY S OFFICE\KJB\Legal
Request=s 2023 - 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance\Model Home Temporary Use Permit Ordinance wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTE: = language proposed for
addilion/deletion lo existing Code provisions.

ORDINANCE NO.: 2024-

AN ORDINANCE MODIFYING THE REQUIREMENTS FOR USE
PERMITS FOR MODEL HOMES IN COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL
ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING

FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Appendix A of the Hernando County Code of Ordinances provides the land

development regulations in Hernando County; and,

WHEREAS, Appendix A, Article III, Section 3 of the Hernando County Code of Ordinances
provides specific use regulations within Hernando County, including the permitting of model homes;
and,

WHEREAS, Hernando County desires to amend the provisions in the Hernando County
Code of Ordinances regarding temporary use permits for model homes.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY:
Section 1. Appendix A, Article I1I, Section 3 of the Hernando County Code of Ordinances

is hereby amended to read as follows:
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28, 2024

DOCUMENT: 11 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\KJB\l.egal
Requesis 2023 685 Model tHlome Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance Model Home Temporary Use Permit Ordinance.wpd, March

(10:52am) NOTE: — language proposed for
addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

G.

Mode

a

Model hom are a permitted use in all commercial
areas to provide examples of builders’ products for promoting the sale of

homes to be built elsewhere in Hernando County.

-Model hom
erected in commercial areas are intended for later use solely as a commercial
unit unless the model homg is to be relocated by the owner after its

useful life as a model homs









DOCUMENT: F:N1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICENKJB\Legal
Requests 2023- 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance\Model Home Temporary Use Permil Ordinance.wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTE: = language proposed for
addition /deletion to existing Code provisions.
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Parking shall be provided for Model homes or centers according to
the following schedule:

Four (4) spaces shall be provided for one model home.
Seven (7) spaces shall be provided for two (2) model homes.
For each additional model home two (2) additional spaces

shall be provided.
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DOCUMENT:

Fo

.1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE“KJB\lLegal

Requests 2023 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance\Model Home Temmwvorarv Use Permit Ordinance wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTE: = language proposed for
addilion/delelion to existing Code provisions.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Parking spaces shall contain a minimum of two hundred (200) square
feet per space with the minimum dimensions measuring ten feet by
twenty feet (10' x 20").

Model homes or model home centers may utilize mulch for the
parking areas to minimize the disruption of the residential
neighborhood.

Parking may be provided on a separate lot adjacent to the center,
provided the parking area is buffered from all surrounding lots to
provide visual relief and separation between the land uses. The lot
utilized for parking must be included in the zoning approval
authorizing the model home or center

If parking for the model home or center is to be located on a separate
lot, the lot or center should be designed so that the access to the
parking lot is off of a minor street if possible. If the access must be
off of the major street, the entrance to the parking lot must comply
with the parking access requirements contained in the facility design

standards.
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DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICENKIB\Legal
Requests 2023 685 Model Home Temporary Lse Permit :
Ordinance’\Model Home Temporary Use Permit Ordinance wpd, March

28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTH:

addition/deletion

= language proposed for

to existing Code provisions,

&)

(@

(h)

Model homes or centers may utilize up to ten (10) feet of county
right-of-way contiguous to the lot for a portion of the required
parking area for the model home or center, provided the parking area
is located on a minor street with a minimum of forty (40) feet
between any space and the intersection of the right-of-way lines of the
nearest intersection, and a minimum set back of fifteen (15) feet from
adjacent property boundaries.

If a model home or model home center has access only to a collector
or arterial street, all of the parking and circulation area must be
contained on the lot or lots. Access to parking spaces must be
designed to prevent traffic from backing into the travel way of the
street.

If asphalt or other durable material is utilized for the parking area, the
applicant must provide engineered plans indicating how the
stormwater drainage from the impervious areas will be handled on-
site and how the proposed improvements will affect the overall

drainage.
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DOCUMENT: F:~1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\KNJB\l.egal
Requests 2023 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance“Model Home Temporary Use Permit Ordinance.wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTFH: — language proposed for
addition/deletion to exisling Code provisions.

(6)

(1) Model homes or model home centers constructed on commercial lots

must meet the minimum commercial parking standards.

the operator shall ensure that the driveways of the model
s) have been extended to the edge of pavement of the frontage street
and that the swales on the property have been restored to ensure the proper

drainage flow.

Model homes shall be used solely for the purpose
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DOCUMENT: F: 1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\KJB\ Legal

Requests\2023 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance’\Model Home Temporary Use Permil Ordinance wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTL: = language proposed for

addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

An appeal of the denial of the model home or model home center by the

r pursuant to departmental
plans review shall be reviewed by the Board of County Commissioners and
shall be made in writing vithin thirty (30) days
of the written decision being appealed.

Section 2. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County
Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this
ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 3. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners
of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention, and that
the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or any other appropriate designation.

Section 4. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in

conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.
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DOCUMENT: F: 1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICENKIB\ Legal
Requests 2023 685 Model Home Temporary Use Permit
Ordinance’sModel Home Temporary Use Permit Ordinance wpd, March
28, 2024 (10:52am) NOTE: ~ language proposed for
addition/deletion lo existing Code provisions.

Section S. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect nunc pro tunc to June 30, 2023,
upon receipt of official acknowledgment from the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this
ordinance has been filed with said office.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this ay of 2024

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA

Atte y:
I
Chairperson

.pproved for Form and Legal Sufficiency

/@%& . Benda

County Attorney’s Office
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